


Cauchi, Patricia

From: Bob Allie <rsallies@alliebros.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 1:58 PM
To: Cauchi, Patricia

Subject: RE: Contract Renewal

Hi Pat,

Allie Bros. uniforms would be happy to extend the bid at the same pricing, terms and conditions as our bid on 3/10/10.
Let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Bob

Robert Allie

Allie Bros. Uniforms.
248-477-4434

From: Cauchi, Patricia [mailto:pcauchi@cityofnovi.org]
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2012 8:24 AM

To: Bob Allie

Cc: Cauchi, Patricia; Morianti, Sue

Subject: Contract Renewal

Importance: High

Bob,

The uniform confract with the City is up for renewal on May 8th, We have one renewal option
remaining and we would like to renew provided you are willing to renew the confract af the same
pricing, terms, and conditions as your bid on 3/10/10. Please advise in writing your intentions.

Thanks.

Pat

LY OF Pat Cauchi | Analyst Planner, Novi Public Safety
B City of Novi | 45125 W. Ten Mile Road | Novi, Ml 48375 USA
' 1 1:248.347.0502 c:248.756.8233 f: 248.347.0590
iiyéfs‘:‘cﬁ;{it

cityofnovi.org | InvestNovi.org
To receive monthly e-news from Novi or follow us on Facebook, click here.
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. CITY OF NovI
UNIFORMS - POLICE & FIRE

SPECIFICATIONS

| c:tyofnoworg

SCOPE OF WORK
The City of Novi is seeking sealed proposals to provide Police and Fire Department uniforms.

TYPE OF CONTRACT
The contract period will be for one (1) year. Upon mutual consent of the City of Novi and the

successful bidder, the contract may be renewed two (2) times in one (1) year increments at the
same terms and conditions of the original contract.

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES
Police Department currently has 50 staff members who are supplied with uniforms. Fire

Department has 104 staff members who are supplied with uniforms. These numbers may
change during contract period.

New recruits are issued a set of uniform items and accessories according to their union
contract. In the spring and fall of each year, each department places an order for uniform items
needing replacements due to wear, damage, or fit problems. There may be additional smaller

orders throughout the year.

MEASURING
Measuring for all uniforms will be provided on-site at the Novi Police Department (45125 W. Ten

Mile Road, Novi Ml 48375) and the Novi Fire Department Station #1 (42975 Grand River Ave.,
Novi MI). Vendor may be required to bring samples for sizing to the measurement appointment.
These appointments will be arranged by the departments.

TAILORING
Tailoring will be provided to ensure that the garments fit each employee properly. All additional

alteration and fitting costs will be born by the bidder. Bidder will make very effort to satisfy the
reasonable desires of each employee. Should a disagreement arise between the bidder and an
employee, the bidder agrees to settle the dispute in a manner which satisfies the City of Novi
designated employees. Successful bidder will be responsible for pick-up and delivery of the
items from the department if the problem is deemed to be the quality of tailoring.

DELIVERY
Uniforms will be delivered to the appropriate Department.

clearly marked with the employee to whom it belongs.

Each item will be packaged and

Delivery of uniform items is expected within 14 working days. The successful bidder must
immediately notify the appropriate department if extraordinary circumstances cause extended
delivery time. Failure by the supplier to deliver within the stated time may result in termination of

the co_ntract.
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FREIGHT/ DELIVERY CHARGES
All delivery and/or freight charges are to be included in the unit pricing of the bid items. All bid

pricing is to be quoted as F.O. B. delivered.

INSURANCE
A certificate of insurance naming the City of Novi as an additional insured must be provided by the

successful bidder prior to commencement of work. A current certificate of insurance meeting the
requirements in Attachment A is to be provided to the City and remain in force during the entire

contract period.

TAX EXEMPTION
It is understood that the City of Novi is a governmental unit, and as such, is exempt from the

payment of all Michigan State Sales and Federal Excise taxes. Do not include such taxes in the
bid prices. The City will furnish the successful bidder with tax exemption certificates when

requested. The City’s tax-exempt number is 38-6032551.

PAYMENTS / TERMS
Invoices will be submitted to the Finance Department after uniforms have been delivered. The

invoice will be processed and every effort will be made to make payment within 30 days.
Problems with an order or an incorrect invoice may cause a delayed payment. If contractor
requires pre-payment or deposit, this must be clearly specified on proposal form and will be

taken into consideration when evaluating the bids.

REFERENCES
Please include a list of references from 3 municipalities (not including the City of Novi) for which

you have provided this service within the last 3 years. Include entity name, address, contact
person and contact phone number.
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CITY OF NOVI
BID FORM - POLICE DEPARTMENT UNIFORMS

We the undersigned as bidder, propose to furnish to the City of Novi, according to the conditions &
Instructions attached hereto and made a part thereof for the following price:

T e O e Ao
cityofnovi.org

* Long Sleeve - Winter Elbeco Duty Max

4544 1i 3/4 oz.Aéaba}c—iine w/N;no Tex (l\];:ivy) A0.50
* Sho‘rt“SIBevve - Su.rjwmer Elber;gg% Trop |. Dacrr;n Polyester W/Na;o Tex (Na;-)/) 7 “-34 .95
f Longciﬁ?;}/:n‘" dW;ﬁfer Ell?ec;;fy Max 1 13/4 oz Gabardine W/N;no Tex (V\;r;ite) 35.95
. Shoréilrial:n;jWiﬁter Elbeﬁ;gfﬁ Trop. .Dacroﬁ- Polyester w/Nano Te;(V\/hite) 3 lA_. 95
* Fatigue Shirt Elbeco #9204 Navy 34.95
Mock Turtleneck Elbeco #8924 Uiix Performando, black WOV P 34,95
bickie | éi-auer #5;109)( | Black, w; NOVI“PD em&oidere;l.in whité 13, 56

" Keg Shi}t Elbeco #920 4 | Navy, Additional patch to be sewn on left

chest, no badge tab

S

Midwelght Pant - Elbeco #E254N | 1Vavy, male and female sizes, pockets - 2
Summer & Winter #0054N side, 2 hip, 1 watch, 2 side sap, plain botttom
DAt _ ‘ w/3" hem, 1" black ribbed stripe _ 64.99
Fatigue Pant ‘ Elbeco #E7604 Navy 34,95
K-9 Pant Elbeco #E7604 Navy 34.95
Gun Pocket To be added to pants as requested 6.00

Clip on

Regular Length Navy, 75% Polyester / 25% Wool
Clip on Long Length Navy, 76% Polyester / 25% Wool 3.95
Hand Tied Navy, 75% Polyester / 25% Wool 3.95

Uniform Hat - Dress | -ancaster Company

Pershing Center Post Hole 44 .95
Commmand ‘Uniform Hatf Lancaster Cémpaﬁy éentér Poth Hole with gold "sérambléd egg" |
Dress Pershing on bill for Asst Chief, Dep Chief and Chief 64.95
Haf CO\;éI‘ N Bla‘uer #107 - vReveArsib!e urethane coated nylon, (Yellow) | V 9.95
T;oopér Hat - Wﬁmterv A‘Ivbauﬁ;\ 0 Névy, CenteEAbost—Hoie o " 18.95
- Béséﬁall Cap N ' >Fle>_<ﬁt ~ | Nawy, WTEmbroidéreodn Novi PD patch sewn 9 95
Knit Wétcﬁ Cap Broner#61-161 | Black, W/ Embrdiderii Novi PD patch sewn ) o

* Price to include badge tab and supplier to sew on Page 10 of 15
two (2) Police Department furnished shoulder patches.




A o
Epaulets & badge tab, Gore-Tex lineq,
* All Weather Jacket Blauer #9010Z removable Thinsulate liner, concealable
o ] reflective strips on collar & cuffs 249.95
ETO Jacket Blauer #330 w/concealable Pol(t;egsl;)anner on back and 99 95
i Rainco;t T Blauer Defender |All Yellow, full length, w/ scotchlight reflectivel
- #26990 striping - 79.95
*g | Blauer Commando |100% Wool, Badge tabs and name tab sewn
weater #900 on 54,95

Shoes

Bates

» Low-q.uarter, leather, rubber sole 55.00
Galoshes w/ center front zipper 29,95
* Shirt Olympic Coolmax Navy, Short Sleeve 54.99
N . | Fleichheimer Flying - '
Riding 5&2:;?;8 ~Cool | r0ss LAPD Specs Navy
#RN28562 169.99
Riding Breeches - Warm R ) I
Weather United Uniform Navy, 100% Polyester, Pohcgﬁ@ng Pant 99.99
. -, | Black, Leather w/epaulets, badge holder,
Leéther J_?ert Taylor removable liner, Detroit style 329.99
1 | Black, Leather, 9 hole jace at Instep, single
Cycl? Boots N Dehners #34_9_)_26 ~ buckle calf, rubber sole | 389.99
Rain Jacket Dry Rider #475MD w/Scotchlight reflective stripe 49.99
Rain Pants Dry Rider #475 w/Scotchlight reflective stripe 39,99
Gloves Olympia ~ Roper | 35.99
Goggles Wiley X "Raptor” 84.99
Helmet

269,95

Royal / Navy Scotchlite stripe on Sleeve

and chest, 3 1/4" X 9 1/4" Scotchlite

Shirt Blauer #8132P "POLICE" on back, Badge patch on left
chest Zippered pocket w/pen holders, police
i} » . w __patches on both sleeves __54.95
Shorts Blauer #8842 Navy 49,99
Sweatpants Blauer #8822 Navy 59.99
B , ) Royal / Navy Scotchlite stripe on Sleeve |
and chest, 3 1/4" X 9 1/4" Scotchlite
Jacket Blauer #4660P "POLICE" on back, Badge patch on left
chest Zippered pocket w/pen holders, police
patches on both sleeves 113.39
New Balance Bike
Shoes Shoes #706 Black

79,95

11 3/4 oz basket weave w/Velcro for Officers

Garrison Belt Bianchi #B8 and with gold buckle for Lieutenants, Asst
Chief, Deputy Chief and Chief 22.95
Sam Browne Belt Bianchi #B2 2 1/4', fully lined, basket weave - 54.95

* Price to include badge tab and supplier to sew on Page 11 of 15
two (2) Police Department furnished shoulder patches.




Weapon Holster

Safariland #2005D For Glock 22 & 23, security level Il

11 3/4 oz basket weave, silver snap for

Cuff Case Bianchi #356P Officers / Sergeants Gold for lieuteants,
- Asst Chief, Deputy Chief and Chief 32.95
; . Boston Leather
C
7h§micél’”8vpray Carrier #5535-3 Basket weave for Freeze +P spray 13.99
. Boston Leather . .
| Flﬁshhght Holdgr 456763 Basket weave f?r Pelican ﬂash.hght 16. 9?
ASP Holder Safariland #35 Basket weave 27.50
. i Safariland #77-83- o ‘
Magazine Carrier  aps Basket v.ve“avsdouble with snaps 32.99
Belt Keepers Boston Leather Basket weave 1.99
Off Duty Holster Don Humga#H721=P= Non-Basket weave for Glock 22 & 23 48 .00
 Belt Badge Holder Boston Leather Die-Cut fér—kﬁédge B-51 12.50
Neck Badge Holder Perfect Fit #706 With Chain 10.99
Badge Case Strong #B251 Leather 21.99
Safariland #2601 Plain or Basket weave a4 .99

Magazine / Cuff Holder

HB

Handcuffs Peerless Standard, Chain 28.99
ASP Baton ASP 21" Collapsible 59.50
Riot Helmet e g | With Shield and Neck Protector FXR 125 00
Riot Baton Wood, 3' 14.99
Flashlight Pelican #7060 LED Flashlight 119.99°
Traffic Vest Galls #HS279 ANSI/ISEA 207-2006 standard 19.99

~ Clipboard Saunders #10003 8 3/4" x 14" Aluminum 28.99

Ticket Book Holder | Saunders #12205 5" x 12" Aluminum ) 22.00

Binoculars _ Bushnell 10x50 Insta-Focus 29.99

Range Glasses Silencio Clear Lens " 8.99

Textured, leather palm/fingers, leather &
Gloves Franklin #17310 | mesh back, cut-resistant (spectra, arimid, or

Kevlar) lined 44.99

Shirt Badge 4

LT Sy

Blackinton B251

ré /’éérgeantéa

) Gold - Command 46.99
. Silver - Officers / Sergeants
{ackﬁt digg. N Blackinton 8562 Gold - Command 46.99
. Silver - Officers / Sergeants o
Hat Badge Blackinton B616 Gold - Command 39 .99
i Silver - Officers / Sergeants
Wallet Badge Blac}f‘l‘nfvon B251 Flat Gold - Command 46.99
. Silver - Officers / Sergeants Gold -
Name Plate Blackinton A2388 Command Black Letters, Pin & Clasp Back 10.25
"~ Silver - Officers / Sergeants
Tie Bar Blackinton Gold - Command State Seal w/ "Novi
10.99

Police" engraved

* Price to include badge tab and supplier fo sew on
two (2) Police Department furnished shoulder patches.
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Collar VI Blackiﬁ’gdn Silver - Cﬁstom méde v 9.99
Co“argsrg}; ;Tr'iigma - B!aokig{on 1 gil;évron.AB Svtripeqs. _4.00
Co!kirL l;zrt\gnlgiitgnia * | Blackinton A1973 Gold bar, Flth finishh 4.00

‘Cdbgziﬁgg?ma‘ 'EammﬁﬁAgﬁﬁ.-‘ 2 Gold Stars 12.99
C?"a[; eﬁ‘t’)‘f elana - | Biackinton AST31 3 Gold Stars 13.99
Collar Rg% el]psignia - B;aakinm A3731 4 Gold Stars 14.99
Lo _| PS0OMO |Gadbon Fitnn
;nggi.taEpS:ﬁS%n&e . Blackinton A373‘1‘ 3 Gold Stars 13.99
Cﬁ@?ﬁﬂ%ﬁ?k Blackinton A3731 4Godstars 14.99

Whisﬂe Ac-;me Thunderer Gol ds_igée);;gfzge@ksoiﬁésgf ector 4. 6()

Wit Ghain | leckimonvata | SWel- Ofierl Sergarts
| M!ﬁ-iat Bar@s - l;ackin’c;; V298 Bleck - Oggg? Ci&/;;;]jer-geahts 8 .750

We acknowledge the following addendums:
Bid prices include on-site measuring services:
References are attached:

N/A

X Yes No

Exceptions to specifications/Comments:

X Yesv No

Company name

ALLIE BROS. INC

Address

20295 MIDDLEBELT RD.

City, State Zip

LIVONIA, MI. 48152

Phone

248-477-4434

Fax

248-477-1416

Agents Name

ROBERT ALLIE

Agents Signature

Date

RO

3-10-10

* Price to includé badge tab and supplier to sew on

two (2) Police Department furnished shoulder patches.
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CITY OF NOVI

BID FORM - FIRE DEPARTMENT UNIFORMS

We the undersigned as bidder, propose to furnish to the City of Novi, according to the conditions &
instructions attached hereto and made a part thereof for the following price:

| Brand/Model #

Additonal description

Unit Price

T-Shirt

SHIRTS/JACKETS
** Long Sleeve Shirt
Navy) Elbeco G974 65% poly/35% cotton with Nano Tex 38.99
** Short Sleeve Shirt ' ' ‘ o A '
(Navy) Elbeco G964 65% poly/35% cotton with Nano Tex 36.50
** L ong Sleeve Shirt (Lt. ' i
Blue) Elbeco P878 65% poly/36% cotton with Nano Tex 29.99
** Short Sleeve Shirt (Lt] ~ } o )
Blug) Elbeco P868 686% poly/35% cotton with Nano Tex 28.99
**Long Sleeve Shirt - - ” - T
(White) Elbeco 310 100% poly TexTrop 32.99
“* Short Sleeve Shif ) B '
(White) Elbeco 3310 100% poly TexTrop 30.99
-Jwith sitkscreened logo as specified by
Job Shirt (Navy) Game #811 Fire Dept.& embroidered name 49.99
Class A double-breasted, 55% poly/45%
** Dress Blouse (Navy) |Elbeco #13750 wool 199.99
100% cotton, with silkscreened logo as
Fruit of the Loom specified by Fire Dept, (Minimum of 12 to 12. 00

) {Heavy be ordered gt one time) i
* Sweater (Navy) Blauer #205 49.95
** Jacket (Navy) Blauer #9010Z 249.95
PANTS e o 5 =2

HATS

Red Cap #CT10NV

Uniform Pants (Navy) _ |Elbeco E814 65% poly/35% cotton with Nano Tex 37.99
Cargo Pants (Navy) |Elbaco E814 65% poly/35% cotton with TekTwil 54.99
Dress Trouser (Navy) _|Elbeco E1360 Class A, 55% pq}yeste‘r‘/zis%yvool 64 .99
with Scotchlite on sleeves and ankles and
down the front, silkscreened logo as
**Coveralls (Navy) specified by Fire Dept. 44 .50

Fire Cap (Navy) _|Hankin Bros #5-1-1 |Serge 36.99
’ ' wool, with embroidered logo as specified
Ball Cap (Navy) _ Broder Flexfit #6477 [by Fire Dept. 10.99

Watch Cap (Biack)

_Broner Super Stretch

with embroidered logo as specified by
Fire Dept

99

MISCELLANEOUS ‘

Hat Badge (Nickel) Blackinton # B500 31.99
Uniform Tie (Black) Samuel Broome Wool, clip-on 3.99
B/W Fire Belt (Black) Tex Shoemaker 22.99
Uniform Badge (Silver

and/or Gold) Blackinton #B1009 42,00
Uniform Collar Insignia ' with white, red, blue center; round with 2

(Silver and/or Gold) #A6981 Captain horns 9.99

** Price to include badge tab and supplier is to sew on
two (2) Fire Department furnished shoulder patches.
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Brand/Model #

"Additonal description

Unit Price

Uniform Collar Insignia
(Silver and/or Gold)

#A6985 Lieutenant

with white, red, blue center, round with 1
horn

OVERSIZE Eae

Work Pant (Navy) sizes 48 & up

*Short Sleeve Shirt  |XXL -

**Short Sleeve Shirt __ |XXXL ADD 10%

**Long Slesve Shirt XXL ,

**Long Sleeve Shirt XXXL ADD  10%

T-Shirt XXL _ _
T.Shirt _ ok ADD _10%

**Coveralls 50/5_2 _ ~ _
*Coveralls_ _|54/56 _ “

*Goveralls 68/60 ) __ADD 10% -
Jacket _ |Size 50-562 ) ) _
"Jacket Size 54 &

ALTERATIONS

Pants

Shirts

Jacket _
Coverall )

Jacket Striping

Jacket Stars . _ _

We acknowledge the following addendums: N/ A — _

Bid prices includes on-site measuring services: X Yes No
References are attached: X Yes No

Exceptions to Specifications | Comments:

Company name
Address
City, State Zip
Phone
Fax
Agents Name
Agents Signature
Date

ALLIE BROS. INC

20295 MIDDLEBELT RD.

LIVONTA, MICHIGAN 48152

248-477-4434

248-477-1416

ROBFRT ALLIE

e WMl

om0

** Price to include badge tab and supplier is to sew on
two (2) Fire Department furnished shoulder patches.
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